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From: Peter Tannenwald

To: EXshowings

Cc: "Tobias Poole"; Jeff DePolo; Michael Gebhardt
Subject: FM Translator Election Notice

Date: Thursday, January 24, 2013 2:13:08 PM
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Pursuant to the Commission’s Public Notice, DA 12-2073, attached is a letter specifying the election
of Temple University of the Commonwealth System of Higher Education as to which of its pending
FM translator applications it wishes to dismiss and which ones it wishes to continue to prosecute.

Peter Tannenwald

am Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth
A Professional Limited Liability Company

1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100 | Arlington, VA 22209-3801
Tel: 703.812.0404 | Fax: 703.812.0486
tannenwald@fhhlaw.com | www.fhhlaw.com | www.commlawblog.com




mailto:tannenwald@fhhlaw.com

mailto:FXshowings@fcc.gov

mailto:tobias@wrti.org

mailto:jd1@broadsci.com

mailto:gebhardt@temple.edu

http://www.fhhlaw.com/

http://www.commlawblog.com/



= Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth







ROBERT J. BUTLER
HARRY F. COLE

ANNE GOODWIN CRUMP
DONALD J. EVANS

PAUL J. FELDMAN

KEVIN M. GOLDBERG
FRANK R.JAZZO

M. SCOTT JOHNSON
DANIEL A. KIRKPATRICK
MITCHELL LAZARUS
CHENG-Y! LIU*

STEPHEN T. LOVELADY
SUSAN A. MARSHALL
HARRY C. MARTIN
MICHELLE A. McCLURE
MATTHEW H. McCORMICK
FRANCISCO R. MONTERQ
RAYMOND J. QUIANZON
JAMES P. RILEY

DAVINA SASHKIN

PETER TANNENWALD
KATHLEEN VICTORY
HOWARD M. WEISS

* NOT ADMITTED IN VIRGINIA

- Fletcher, Heald & Hile

reth

1300 NORTH 17th STREET, 11th FLOOR
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22209

RETIRED MEMBERS
VINCENT J. CURTIS, JR.
RICHARD HILDRETH
GEORGE PETRUTSAS

OFFICE: (703) 812-0400

January 24, 2013

Via E-mail to FX showings@fcc.gov

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, Dc 20554

Re:

FAX: (703) 812-0486
www.fhhlaw.com
www.commlawblog.com

OF COUNSEL
ALAN C. CAMPBELL
THOMAS J. DOUGHERTY, JR.
ROBERT M. GURSS*
KATHRYN A. KLEIMAN
ROBERTJ. SCHILL
RICHARD F. SWIFT

PETER TANNENWALD
(703) 812-0404
TANNENWALD @FHHLAW.COM

Auction 83 FM Translator Selections and Cap Showing
Temple University of the Commonwealth System of Higher Ed.

FRN 0003270212

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to the Commission’s Public Notice, DA 12-2073, released December 21, 2012,
Temple University of the Commonwealth System of Higher Education hereby makes its
selection of which its pending applications for construction permit for new FM Translator
stations it wishes to dismiss and which applications it wishes to continue to prosecute.

Dismissal

The applicant requests dismissal of the following 9 applications:

File No.

BNPFT-20030313ATV
BNPFT-20030313ASV
BNPFT-20030313ASI

Facility ID

142311
142331
142339

Community of License

Pottstown PA
Paoli PA
Wilmington DE

FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH, P.L.C.
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BNPFT-20030313ASE 142342 Newark DE
BNPFT-20030313ARQ 142348 Bear DE
BNPFT-20030313ARL 142391 New Castle DE
BNPFT-20030313ARC 143174 North Wildwood NJ
BNPFT-20030313AQB 143343 Elizabethtown PA
BNPFT-20030313APB 143995 Yardley PA
Retained Applications

The applicant wishes to continue to prosecute the following 4 applications:

File No. Facility ID Community of License

BNPFT-20030313AVN 142298 Exton PA
BNPFT-20030313ARD 143158 Cape May Courthouse NJ
BNPFT-20030313AQH 143237 Scotland PA
BNPFT-20030313AQE 143253 Columbia PA

As the applicant is continuing to prosecute only four applications, no National Cap
showing is required.

Moreover, none of the four retained applications is in the same Appendix A market with
any of the other three applications, so no Market Cap showing is required.

If there are any questions about this submission, please contact the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,

é;nenwald :

Counsel for Temple University of the
Commonwealth System of Higher Education

cc: Mr. Tobias Q. Poole
Mr. Jeffrey J. DePolo









